
  
 
Project:  Insurance: Athletics Injury Medical and Cadet Accident 
 
Date/Time: 31 May 2019 
 
To: Prospective Offerors   
  
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies, corrects or supplements the original 
Bidding Documents dated. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure 
to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification.  
  
Response to Questions: 
 
1. Please provide the “paid as of date” for the claims listed.  Information not available or readily 

accessible. 
2. Are you able to provide a detailed loss report showing any single large claims over $10,000 each?  

Information not available or readily accessible. 
3. What is the current plan deductible?  $5,000 for the athletic plan; $0 for the cadet accident plan. 
4. Were there plan design changes during any of the terms?  The premium and losses seem to have 

gone up and down quite a bit over the last 12 years.  The cadet accident plan was added in 2010. 
5. Does a third party administrator (TPA) pay for claims under the deductible?  If not, how is that 

administered?  The cadet’s own primary insurance is first, the cadet accident insurance is second, 
and the intercollegiate athletic plan is third. 

6. Can you please provide the total amount paid out of pocket by the Virginia Military Institute per year 
under the deductible?  $0.00 

7. What network does your current secondary insurance carrier utilize to discount claims?  What is 
their average discount per claim and how much do they charge for their services?  This information 
is not available to us. 

8. Please provide the “paid as of date” for the claims listed.  Information is not available or readily 
accessible. 

9. Does VMI have negotiated rates with their medical providers?  Please provide details.  VMI does 
not have negotiated rates with medical providers. 

10. What percentage of your student-athletes have primary insurance and what percentage have 
Tricare?  We do not track this information. 

11. Does VMI provide a student health insurance plan for all cadets on campus?  No, VMI does not. 
12. Does VMI verify student-athlete’s primary insurance to make sure it is valid?  If so, please provide 

details of how you do so.  Insurance is verified via telephone before a cadet’s first visit to the 
orthopedic clinic held on Post.  It is not verified at any other time or for any other circumstance. 

 

     
Submitted by:  MAJ Lynn W. Carmack 

       Assistant Director of Procurement Services 
       540-464-7223 
       carmacklw@vmi.edu    
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